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Respondent Question Treasurer’s Office Answer  
 

1) Can you share additional information on 
the Consultant scope of services? 
Specifically, does the Office anticipate 
having contracts for other roles working 
along-side the Consultant?  

 

 
The Treasurer’s office is seeking consulting 
services for the Foundation for Appalachian 
Ohio iSEE project at this time. Currently the 
Treasurer’s office contracts with the 
independent evaluator and outside legal 
counsel. Please refer to the RFS summary and 
objectives and section 1.11 relating to 
contract and SOW.  

 
2) Does the Office anticipate that the 

proposed performance 
measurement align with any data 

governance and infrastructure 

already in place (within the 
Treasurer’s Office and/or with the 

University of Cincinnati)?   
 

 
The Treasurer’s office anticipates that the 

proposed performance metrics will utilize 
existing data governance and infrastructure 

already in place, dependent and subject to 

change through the project partners and 
independent evaluator. 

 

 
3) Does the Office anticipate that the 

Consultant recommend an evaluation 
approach for the Independent Evaluator 
(University of Cincinnati)?  

 

 

The consultant is not required to recommend 
an evaluation approach. However in working 

with the independent evaluator it is expected 
that the consultant’s expertise surrounding 

Pay for Success, specifically ResultsOHIO, will 
be utilized for assessing metrics with the 

project, incorporating the same into project 
agreements. 

 

 
4) Does the Office anticipate that the 

Consultant will work with an existing 
financial model for this multi-year PFS, or 
design one in collaboration with project 
partners?  

 

 
Design one in collaboration with project 
partners. 

 



 
5) Does the Office anticipate that 

the iSEE project implementation begin 
(immediately) after the 6-9 
month engagement with the Consultant? 
If so, can the project implementation 
plan incorporate a ramp-up period for 
contract execution, etc.?   

 

 

The project implementation and consulting 
services are expected to begin immediately. 

 
The Treasurer’s office will discuss the 

incorporation of a ramp-up period with the 
selected consultant during the pre-consulting 

services phase.  Also please see the 
Supplemental Note to the RFS issued on 25 
August 2021. 

 
6) Are there other state contracting 

requirements (other than 
the representations and 
warranties in Exhibit 3 or the 
Certifications and Prerequisite 
Qualifications in Section 2) to be mindful 
of, such as supplier diversity, 
subcontracting parameters, etc.? If so, 
are there supplier resource (or 
other) guides we can review ahead of 
time?   

 

 
Exhibit 3 contains the standard terms and 
conditions that the Treasurer’s Office uses 
for all of its contracts, which includes all state 
mandated contracting requirements, most of 
them mandated by law.  

 
7) While there is no scoring 

rubric associated with the evaluation 
criteria, will the Office give equal weight 
to each of the responses to Section 3? If 
not, which responses will receive 
additional weight?   

 

 
The Treasurer’s office will consider all 
responses to Section 3. 

 


